8/31/68

Jesr wre Goode,

*ou sheuli have roesived the acmue>>int of the dr 4 of CCUY D'ETLT
by the time you wrote me on §/29. 1L you hove rot receiwed 1% by the =rd of the
day you should receive this, wuleh dioul? not be until Tuesdsy with the boliduy,

would you plouss phone cnt I*1ll have 5 tracor put on 1hte I did incure it.

1L sou osay L huwe & ml:impoeasion oo’ 45 exnenaesa of the W
i zw Cekieln you 6r¢ Iipght end wy recollectl-n i3 Lfucoriect. Tha oihor sxpens:s
howvaver, wera nobt rai-ted vo wheh I twben aunwec pou, I 7.a bern ssked to heip
isrle Horden with the piace s ®us dolng on the inputemens I dla heveythe meterisl
* prowmised for him, 1 d14 phon:c clu seversl times, he @id meke meveral detes to
#ore her: cind didn’te Js & motter of Inet, § voiourntolly pot In mors tims oo that
thsn 1 po recall
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1 wie to hove been recompenced zrftsr 2ric e:me here and you busd &
chance to eveluste what L got for thut piece. Since he never csme the occasion
never ar-ose. Dut I dil bave for you s pumber of 1 think wretty go~df things,
includlog teveral inside wi'rocses and seversl Tinabensn thrests to kK1l J
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If «kis resanta nny king of preblem, 1os? ugid te forge ting theme

Sincerely,

Harold "eiasberg



